From: UGA Business Services info. <BUSINESS-SERV-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU> on behalf of
Chad Cleveland <cclevela@UGA.EDU>

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 12:11 PM
To: BUSINESS-SERV-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU
Subject: Temporary Faculty Policy Change - Now "Limited-Term"

This message is being sent on behalf of Faculty Affairs and has been posted to various listservs.

To: UGA Administrators & Faculty
From: Jayne L. Smith, Director of Faculty Affairs

Effective July 1, 2014, UGA “temporary” faculty will be referred to as “limited-term” faculty. In addition, the maximum
time served in a limited-term position is now two years consistent with a recent change in BOR policy. Corresponding
UGA policies and faculty job class/rank codes and titles have been updated to reflect this change in terminology. Please
note that the historical record for temporary faculty will also reflect the title “limited-term” for appointments prior to
July 1, 2014.

UGA Academic Affairs Policy 1.04-4 Limited-Term: Limited-term faculty do not serve under annual contract but
are employed and budgeted at 100% time for their period of employment. Limited-term faculty may be
renewed annually for a maximum of two (2) years. Any request for reappointment of limited-term faculty
beyond the second year requires strong justification and pre-approval by the Provost and Equal Opportunity
Office. (Note: Prior to July 1, 2014, “limited-term” faculty were referred to as “temporary” faculty).
http://provost.uga.edu/index.php/policies-procedures/academic/academic-affairs/1-faculty/104-other-
terminology/104-4-temporary/

UGA Faculty Rank Codes/Titles: http://provost.uga.edu/documents/Faculty Job Rank Codes.pdf

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Faculty Affairs at 706-542-0547.

cc: Chief Fiscal Officers



